
Questions and Answers from the Bonus Project Solicitation Info Session on August 3, 2016 

 

Q: We don’t have to match leasing funds, is that correct? 

A: Correct. Leasing is the only activity that doesn’t require a 25% match.  

 

Q: Does the county have money set aside that can be part of the match? 

A: There isn’t a specific commitment to provide matching money for the selected proposal(s). But, as 

projects have been awarded in the past, we have worked with them to figure out how to fill funding 

gaps. This occurs on a project-by-project basis, usually after a project is awarded. If your organization 

already works with the city or county and has questions about whether existing services can be used as 

match, you can reach out to your contract manager.  

 

Q: Will Rapid Rehousing (RRH) be included in Coordinated Access at some point?  

A: Yes. HUD requires all projects that receive CoC or ESG resources to be part of a Coordinated Access 

(CA) system. Our community has CA systems in place for the following four sub-populations: survivors of 

Domestic Violence, families, youth and adults without minor children. Rapid Rehousing resources are 

already incorporated into some of these systems (e.g. the DV system), and we are working to expand 

these systems to include all permanent housing resources.  

 

Q: DV survivors are called out in RRH – is there also an option to apply for PSH for this population? 

A: Yes. Regardless of the population served, projects can apply for either PSH or RRH.  

 

Q: Can my organization submit a proposal to serve a population that is not called out in the 

solicitation?  

A: Yes. While the AHFE Resource Advisory Committee stated population priorities in the solicitation, any 

project is welcome to apply. If you are proposing to meet the housing needs of a population not 

specified in the solicitation, we encourage you to include a strong pitch for why we should focus 

resources here – describe the particular unmet housing need your project aims to address and why it 

should be a priority for our community.  

 

Q: Can a proposal include both PSH and RRH?  

A: No. HUD does not allow PSH and RRH to be combined into a single project. However, you can submit 

separate proposals for PSH and RRH.  

 

Q: Has our community used bonus project money for new construction in the past? 

A: We’ve almost never used CoC money locally to fund construction, though it is among the eligible 

activities. This is primarily because construction costs are not renewable. The permanent housing bonus 

project competition is one of the few ways to expand the pot of federal money coming to our 

community. If we can get annually renewable funding, we want to do that to increase our pot of federal 

money for the long-term. For this reason, we tend to use other funding streams to fund construction. 

This would be taken into consideration in the proposal evaluation process as reflected in the first criteria 



under Part C (“Among available funding sources within the community for the proposed activities, is the 

proposed funding source a good fit?”).  

 

Q: If there is new construction coming online that we would want to designate as PSH, could this 

funding be used for that and would the timeline work? 

A: This is a great example of leveraging other community resources. If units have already been built or 

rehabbed, you can leverage this resource and submit a proposal to fund the support services-side. If 

construction is underway or planned for the future and you have an idea of the construction timeline, 

we’re happy to work with you, though timing can be a challenge. We’ve tried for years to align bonus 

projects with local development funding and it has been almost impossible because of conflicting 

timelines.  

 

Q: The pre-application says that you can propose multiple budgets for the same project. Can you give 

a scenario as to why you would to do that?  

A: We include this as an option because, depending on the types of activities proposed, the project may 

be really scalable. Including multiple budgets helps us fit projects together that add up to the total 

amount we can apply for—this year, $932,952. In helping us get up to this amount, we may come back 

to some of the lower-ranked projects to see if they would be willing to scale.  

 

Q: The solicitation says that the top scoring project may not be selected. What does that mean? 

A: Lower scoring projects that will more directly achieve the local priorities laid out in the solicitation 

may be selected over higher scoring projects that poorly address these priorities. Local priorities include: 

1) address needs of one or more of three populations – people with severe and persistent mental illness, 

people with a history of involvement in the criminal justice system, and survivors of DV; 2) include 

renewable activities with one-year grant terms; 3) leverage existing resources in the amount of 150% or 

more; 4) align housing with other systems; 5) demonstrate a strong commitment and capacity to 

achieving racially equitable outcomes.  

 

Q: Our program would like to provide an eligible supportive service, but we’re not looking to provide 

housing services. Is that eligible? 

A: HUD does not allow us to submit bonus project applications for supportive service only projects. All 

project applications must be Rapid Rehousing or Permanent Supportive Housing projects. Both of those 

eligible project types can, however, include a range of supportive services. In general, we would 

encourage you to partner with other housing project proposers to include your proposed supportive 

services as part of their housing project.  


